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NIH/NIAID FOIA Request #60467

Citarella, Kara (NIH/NHLBI) [C] <kara.citarella@nih.gov> Fri, Mar 22, 2024 at 3:40 PM
To: "foia@aflegal.org" <foia@aflegal.org>

Good afternoon,

This email is in response to your inquiry for a status update on your FOIA request, which reads as follows: "All emails sent
or received by Dr. David Morens in connection with the transaction of government business using any non-governmental
email account, including the Gmail account referenced by the letter cited in footnote 1." The date range for the record
search is from 1/1/1998 To 1/20/2025. We noted in our interim letter to you that we cannot search future dates. Under
FOIA, we can only search for records that exist at the time the search is conducted.

Your request is being processed. We estimate another 4-6 months to complete.
Thank you.

Kara Citarella

Policy/FOIA Analyst

Freedom of Information and Privacy Act Branch/FOIA Service Center

National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute (NHLBI), NIH

GAP Solutions, Inc.

kara.citarella@nih.gov

301.496.9737

From: AFL FOIA <foia@aflegal.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 10:08 AM

To: Citarella, Kara (NIH/NHLBI) [C] <kara.citarella@nih.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: NIH/NIAID FOIA Request #60467

Can you please provide an update on this FOIA request?

On Fri, Jul 28, 2023 at 3:56 PM Citarella, Kara (NIH/NHLBI) [C] <kara.citarella@nih.gov> wrote:

Mr. Hamilton,

Please see the attached in reference to your FOIA request. Thank you.

Kara Citarella
Policy/FOIA Analyst
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Freedom of Information and Privacy Act Branch/FOIA Service Center
National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute (NHLBI), NIH

GAP Solutions, Inc.

kara.citarella@nih.gov

301.496.9737

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and are confident the content is safe.
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